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Addendum No. 2 

 
City of Coquitlam 

Tender 85262 
Saddle Street Sanitary Upgrades  

Issue Date: July 23, 2024 
(Consists of 1 Page) 

 
Contractor Questions/Clarifications 
 
Q1) Can CCTV files be provided?  
 
A1) CCTV files have been provided via the following Q File links (please note that files can 

only be accessed for 30 days). CCTV video can be provided to the successful 
Contractor upon request.  

https://qfile.coquitlam.ca/files/5ea6c9a6-099b-49aa-a105-7648faed6f00 
 

Q2) Could you please clarify who will be responsible for the ESC Supervisor mentioned in the 
supplementary contract specification section 01 57 01S (SS8)? Will it be the City's 
responsibility or the Contractor's? 

 
A2) The ESC Supervisor is the responsibility of the Contractor.  
 
Q3) Do new services need to be installed at 2% from the property line to the existing main or 

at 2% from the existing sanitary main to the property line?  
 

A3) All new services will be installed at 2% from the existing sanitary main. Refer to COQ-
S7A in Appendix B.  

 

End of Addendum No. 2 

Tenderers shall take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and 
submission of the Tender which will form part of the contract and should be acknowledged on 
the Tender form where indicated. 

Upon submitting a Tender, Tenderers will be deemed to have received all addenda and 
considered the information for inclusion in the Tender submitted. 

Issued by: 
 
M. Pain 
Procurement Manager 
Email:  bid@coquitlam.ca 
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